
From: Keith Martin  
Sent: March 3, 2025 9:29 AM 
Subject: CAFII's New Member-Only, Password-Protected Intranet is Launched!  
 
Hello CAFII member,  
 
I am pleased to report that the new CAFII member-only, password protected Intranet is launched!  
 
This was a major initiative that we have been working on for the past six months.  Because the site 
is intended to be user-friendly, easy-to-navigate, and intuitive, I am not going to provide any training 
or instructions—you should find it easy to understand what the site offers by just visiting it.  
 
That said, the most challenging part you will encounter on the website is to get your password set 
up, which will occur the first time you enter the site.  You can always gain entry in future by going to 
www.cafii.com and clicking on the top right hand “Member Login” (see below).  
 

 
 
However, to bypass some steps, the first time you log in I suggest you use the link below.  
 
https://members.cafii.com/my-account/ 
 
You will be brought to a password reset screen.  
 

http://www.cafii.com/
https://shared.outlook.inky.com/link?domain=members.cafii.com&t=h.eJxtzEsOwiAUheGtGMbKo1BaOnIrCJf0pgKmgIkx7l1x4sTx-c_3JG2_kuVA1lpvZWEsQrzAXqizAZG6HFl8nKxzuaXKyPFAtl5_V7YB1pVGu1dM598hcGP8YIYgAQSM4LmTFsTA-RTUxDUTkzRynrUWVCnNR606DB3e4P6xQiuYU6nNYy6YXGd74nvyd3y9AUGYP-w.MEUCIQCD2RBTpzqFIwUxC-MbWNbJ-VS9iGfSaNapwezR6OS0egIgJHqRMqtQkuzXIxQUz0rcVIlH5ioO4k99j-4raoySvJI


 
 
Please enter your work email and click on “Reset password.”  Instructions will be sent to your email 
address (please check your junk folder if you do not see the email).  Upon successfully resetting 
your password, you will gain entry to the site.  
 
While the content, including meeting packages for EOC and Board meetings, should be intuitive, I 
do want to mention that there is a new section “Regulatory Submissions” which includes all 
regulatory submissions CAFII has made, which is completely searchable with filters including the 
option of choosing a topic of interest which will provide a list of all submissions made on that topic. 
 
Please let us know of any feedback you may have on the website.  
 
If you have any difficulty gaining entry, please email Troy Woodland and copy me.  
 
Troy Woodland Troy.Woodland@cafii.com 
 
(If you have a colleague who would like to provide access to the site who is not currently on our list 
of active members, they can “Register” on the site and Troy Woodland will confirm that they are 
from a member, and will approve their access.)  
 
Thank you,  
 
--Keith 
 
Keith Martin 

Executive Director / Directeur général 
Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance 
L’association canadienne des institutions financières en assurance 
keith.martin@cafii.com  
T: 647.460.7725 

mailto:Troy.Woodland@cafii.com
mailto:keith.martin@cafii.com


www.cafii.com 
Visit the CAFII LinkedIn Page  

 
Making Insurance Simple and Accessible for Canadians 
Rendre l'assurance simple et accessible pour les Canadiens 
 

http://www.cafii.com/
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcanadian-association-of-financial-institutions-in-insurance%2F%3FviewAsMember%3Dtrue&data=05%7C01%7Cjacqlyn.marcus%40valeyo.com%7C34a1cbb7d0714876730b08db314d56c7%7Cc8eeeac2c8d84b6395180f5b95f431c3%7C1%7C0%7C638157980454373258%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YDalIqVfue%2Bf%2B7Lgu0Y3tnzgABAOukCJVBRq8J%2FF4NM%3D&reserved=0
http://www.cafii.com/

